





JEREMY SIRET

Motion Designer & Digital Video Specialist

 jeremy.siret@gmail.com
 (747) 243-7724
 Los Angeles, CA
 www.jeremysiret.com

I'm Jeremy, *Motion Designer and digital video specialist* with the French touch based in Los Angeles, CA.

I have worked with many brands and agency to create colorful social marketing content and digital videos. I specialize in short and impactful content with a strong brand identity.

After Effects is my mantra!

Professional Experience

Motion Graphic Designer

Freelance - Los Angeles

Bomaye - Edit and animation for the crowdfunding video campaign.

El Cubano - Creation of the website, print and social content in motion design.

Apr 2022 - Sep 2022

Motion Graphic Designer

Freelance - Paris

LVMH - Store displays animated content based on illustration assets.

Eni - Storyboard, illustrations and animation of 10 social ads in motion design.

Optic 2000 - Storyboard, illustrations and animation for social content.

Le Credit Pub - Storyboard, illustration and animation of a TV advertisement.

Reecall - Storyboard, illustration and animation of a digital ad.

Jun 2016 - Dec 2021

Project Manager Video

So Shape - Paris

In charge of the production team to create ads and social content for the brand.
Creation of their first TV ad.

Sep 2016 - Jan 2020

Motion Graphic Designer / Video Producer

909c - Paris

Animation of social content for various clients. Shot and edited stop-motion and short product content.

Oct 2015 - Sep 2016

Motion Designer / Video Producer

melygroup - Paris

In charge of the motion design and the video brand identity. Shot and edited artist interviews. Trained the production team to use After Effects.

Apr 2013 - Jun 2015

Education

Audiovisual Communications Technologies

Professional Bachelor's Degree - IUT Angoulême (France)

2012 - 2013

Multimedia Management and Webmaster

University Technical Diploma - MMI Bordeaux (France)

2011 - 2012

Skills

Adobe After Effects

Adobe Premiere

Adobe Illustrator

Adobe Photoshop

Adobe Creative Suite

Cinema 4D

Lottie Files

Social Media

Wix.com

Organization

Digital Marketing

Languages

Fluent English

Native French